HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE — 12/09/2025

HR COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: Beal, Miller, Bobholz, Frievalt, and Klobuchar.
MEMBERS EXCUSED: None

Minutes of the regular meeting of the Human Resources Committee of the Dodge County Board of
Supervisors held on Tuesday, December 9, 2025, at 3:30 p.m. in Room 1H&I located on the first floor of
the Administration Building.

ALSO PRESENT: Tonia Mindemann, Human Resources Director; Cameron Clapper, County
Administrator; Chad Enright, Chief Deputy; Edward Somers, Administrative
Executive Director; David Frohling, County Board Chairperson; Kelly Enright,
Clerk of Courts; Nathan Thiel, Director of Finance and Administration;
Makenzie Drays, Assistant Finance Director.

Meeting called to order by Beal at 3:33 p.m.
Roll call was taken.
Beal asked if anyone present had any public comments. There were none.

Motion by Miller to approve the open and closed minutes of the Human Resources regular meeting
of November 11, 2025. Second by Bobholz. Motion carried without negative vote.

Mindemann presented 2026 Agreement with Dodge County Highway Department Association and
potential County Board Resolution for review and consideration.

Motion by Bobholz to approve the 2026 Agreement Between Dodge County and Highway
Department Association and resulting County Board Resolution. Second by Klobuchar. Motion
carried without negative vote. Resolution was signed by all attending Committee members.

Mindemann provided information on Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) related to overtime. Clapper and
Mindemann answered questions from Committee members.

Mindemann provided information on July 1% Step/Open Range increase and Policy #121 Performance
Management. Clapper and Mindemann answered questions from Committee members.

Mindemann presented updates to Policy #119.2 Compensatory Time clarifying policy dates.

Motion by Frievalt to approve updates to Policy #119.2 - Compensatory Time, as presented.
Second by Klobuchar. Motion carried without negative vote.

Mindemann presented 2026 Miscellaneous Pay Scale. Mindemann answered questions from Committee
members.

Motion by Klobuchar to approve 2026 Miscellaneous Pay Scale. Second by Bobholz. Motion
carried without negative vote.

Mindemann provided information on Elected Officials for Sheriff and Clerk of Courts for potential salary
increases for 2027-2030. Mindemann answered questions from Committee.

Mindemann presented a reclassification request for the Assistant Finance Director position due to
significant changes in job responsibilities with effective date January 1, 2026. McGrath Human Resources
Group recommended placement of the updated position on the Dodge County Compensation Structure at
Pay Grade P. Mindemann answered questions from Committee members.

Page 1 of 2



HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE - 12/09/2025

Motion by Klobuchar to approve reclassification of Assistant Finance Director on the Dodge
County Compensation Structure to Pay Grade P effective January 1, 2026. Second by Bobholz.
Motion carried without negative vote.

Mindemann presented One (1) County Board Resolution for Recognition/ Commendation for Retiring
County Employees.

Motion by Bobholz to approve Resolution for Recognition/Commendation for Retiring County
Employees for County Board. Second by Miller. Motion carried without negative vote. Resolution
was signed by all attending Committee members.

Human Resources Director Report:

a)

b)
c)

d)

One (1) Program Assistant — ADRC, Human Services & Health; One (1) Case Manager
CLTS Program, Human Services & Health; One (1) Life Enrichment Assistant I,
Clearview; One (1) Maintenance Technician [, Clearview; One (1) Correctional Officer,
Sheriff; One (1) Deputy Sheriff, Sheriff; One (1) Child Support Assistant, Child Support;
One (1) Interim — Financial Manager-Highway, Highway.

County Recruitment Update - Mindemann provided an update on active recruitment.

NEW HIRE — UNION: None. PROMOTION — UNION: None. NEW HIRE — FULL TIME: Parker
Posthuma, Highway Maintenance Technician, $25.64(ST01), 11/13/2025, Highway;
Jaden Billings, Highway Maintenance Technician, $25.64(ST01), 11/13/2025, Highway.
NEW HIRE - PART TIME: None. PROMOTION: Nate Minnig, Interim- Highway
Commissioner, $55.13(ST01), 11/08/2025, Highway; Justin Weeks, Interim- Patrol
Superintendent, $44.76(STO01), 11/13/2025, Highway; Nicholas Rahn, IT Systems
Specialist, $34.06(ST03), 11/13/2025, Information Technology. FULL TIME — PART
TIME: None. PART TIME — FULL TIME: None. PROGRESSION: Addison Bolchen,
Social Worker I1I-CPS Ongoing, $34.35(ST01), 11/13/2025, Human Services & Health.
Leave of Absence Report — Mindemann reported two (2) Medical Leaves and three (3)
General Leaves.

Future Agenda Items: Elected Official Rate- Clerk of Courts and Sheriff.

It was the consensus of the Committee to schedule the next regular meetings of the Human Resources
Committee as follows: Tuesday, January 13, 2025, at 3:30 p.m. which will be held in the Administration
Auditorium of the Administration Building.

Meeting adjourned by order of the Chairperson at 5:21 p.m.

Mary Bobholz, Secretary David Beal, Chairperson

Disclaimer: The above minutes may be approved, amended, or corrected at the next committee meeting.

Page 2 of 2



DODGE COUNTY
PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

Policy #127.1

Approval Date: 08/05/2014,
05/09/23

Policy Title: Shift and Weekend Differential Pay Effective Date: 12/29/2023,

01/01/2024, 5/30/24, 1/1/25,
01/01/2026;_1/8/26

Owner Human Resources Committee Revision Date(s): 12/21/2021,

01/24/2023, 05/09/23;
05/14/2024, 06/25/24, 07/08/25,
18D

PURPOSE
The purpose of this policy is to clarify payment of shift and weekend differential pay for non-
exempt personnel for the various departments.

POLICY

Polices for specific departments are noted in the following paragraphs. Eligibility is
determined by employee’s current position. Shift premium is payable only for actual hours
worked during designated shift periods. For shift swaps or trades; the employee working the
shift will receive the shift differential for the hours worked.

GUIDELINES
A. Clearview Employees

1. Shift Differential

a.

C.

Clearview employees in the following positions will be eligible for shift differential
for working a PM and/or NOC shift: Household Assistant |, Household Assistant
Il,_ Nurse Tech, Licensed Practical Nurse, and Registered Nurse.

For purposes of this policy, a PM shift is defined as any shift that starts at 2:00
p.m. or after. A NOC (third) shift is defined as any shift that starts at 10:00 p.m. or
after.

A shift differential of two dollars ($2.00) per hour will be paid in addition to the
employees set base wage, determined by employee’s current position. Shift
premium is payable only for actual hours worked during the PM and/or NOC shift.

Dietary staff (with the exclusion of Food Service Worker Students), Life
Enrichment Assistants, LPN’'s and RN’s working a cross-shift are eligible for the
two dollars ($2.00) per hour shift differential for time worked beginning at 2:30p.m.

2. Weekend Differential

a.

All Clearview employees will be eligible for weekend differential. For purposes of
weekend differential, a weekend is defined as a shift that starts on or after 10:00
p.m. on a Friday and ending at 10:30 p.m. on a Sunday.

Weekend differential will be paid at three dollars ($3.00) per hour in addition to
the employee’s set base wage, determined by employee’s current position.
Weekend differential is payable only for actual hours worked on a weekend as
defined by this policy.




c. Employees will be eligible for both shift differential and weekend differential if
working a qualified shift simultaneously as defined by this policy.

B. Physical Facilities Maintenance (Non-Clearview)
1. Shift Differential

a. Split Shift: 12:00 p.m. to 2:00 p.m .will receive a forty cent ($.40) per hour shift
premium for hours worked.

b. Second Shift: 2:00 p.m. to 4:30 a.m. will receive a fifty cent ($.50) per hour shift
premium for hours worked.

c. Shift premium is payable only for actual hours worked during designated shift
periods

2. Weekend Differential

a. Weekend differential will be paid at two dollars ($2.00) per hour in addition to the
employee’s set base wage, determined by employee’s current position. Weekend
differential is payable only for actual hours worked on a weekend as defined by this
policy. For purposes of weekend differential, a weekend is defined as a shift that
starts on or after 6:00 p.m. on a Friday and ending at 6:00 a.m. on a Monday.

b. Employees will be eligible for both shift differential and weekend differential if
working a qualified shift simultaneously as defined by this policy.

C. Sheriff's Office
1. Non-Association Employees
a. Shift Differential

I

12-hour Swing Shift: An employee shall receive an additional fifty cent ($.50)
per hour shift premium for each hour worked whose scheduled shift is
designated as a swing shift assignment with an identified start and end time.
Swing shift assignments will commence between 10:00 am and 4:00 pm.

12-hour Night Shift: An employee shall receive an additional seventy-five
cent ($.75) per hour shift premium for each hour worked whose scheduled
shift is designated as a night shift assignment with an identified start and end
time. Swing shift assignments will commence between 5:00 pm and 4.00
pm.

8-hour Evening Shift: An employee shall receive an additional fifty cent ($.50)
per hour shift premium for each hour worked whose scheduled shift is
designated as an evening shift assignment with an identified start and end
time. Evening shift assignments will commence between 12:00pm and
7:00pm

b. Weekend Differential (Non-Administration Jail,911 Communications, and
Lieutenants)

1.

Weekend differential will be paid at two dollars ($2.00) per hour in addition to
the employee’s set base wage, determined by employee’s current position.
Weekend differential is payable only for actual hours worked on a weekend
as defined by this policy. For purposes of weekend differential, a weekend is
defined as a shift that starts on or after 6:00 p.m. on a Friday and ending at
6:00 a.m. on a Monday. For Lieutenants, a weekend is defined as a shift that
starts on or after 5:00 p.m. on a Friday and ending at 6:00 a.m. on a Monday



2. Employees will be eligible for both shift differential and weekend differential
if working a qualified shift simultaneously as defined by this policy.

2. Sworn Association

a. Please refer to the Sworn Association Agreement for information regarding shift
differentials.

D. Land Resources and Parks - Seasonal
1. Weekend Differential

a. Weekend differential will be paid at two dollars ($2.00) per hour in addition to the
employee’s set base wage, determined by employee’s current position. Weekend
differential is payable only for actual hours worked on a weekend as defined by this
policy. For purposes of weekend differential, a weekend is defined as a shift that
starts on or after 6:00 p.m. on a Friday and ending at 6:00 a.m. on a Monday.

b. Employees will be eligible for both premium holiday and weekend differential if,
working a qualified holiday simultaneously as defined by this policy._See also
Holiday Policy

PROCEDURE

None



